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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Carlotta Stauffer
Cc: Rachel Arnold; Hong Wang; Rhonda Hicks; Ruth McHargue; Diane Hood
Subject: FW: mailing list request
Attachments: FAX-2016-03-23 16_47_28.tif

Mr. Schwinn has been added to Docket 150010-WS as an interested person per the request on the attached consumer 
comments form.  We will place this form in parties correspondence. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Hicks  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:18 PM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Rachel Arnold 
Subject: FW: mailing list request 
 
See attached 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth McHargue  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:11 PM 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
Cc: Diane Hood 
Subject: mailing list request 
 
Please forward to the Clerk's office.   This customer is requesting to be put on the mailing list for docket 150010. 
Thanks, 
Ruth 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 8:03 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 150010 
 
Copy on file, see 1208493C.  DHood 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: PSC Fax Server [mailto:Fax@psc.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:47 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FPSC , 1 page(s) 
 
*New Fax Received!* 
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 24, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01586-16
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You have received a 1 page fax from FPSC (). 
 
It was sent to 8504136362. The fax is attached to this email, open the attachment to view your fax. 
 



03/ 23/ 201 6 16 :46 FAX 

Application for Increase in water rates In Brevard County by 

Aquarina Utilities, Inc. 
DOCKET NO . 1150010-WS 
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To submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service 

Commission, please complete this comment form and retum It by mail~ 

or fax It to 1 .. 800-511..0809. Correspondence will be placed in the docket file. 

CONSUMER COMMENTS 

FOI.D & TAPE-S..backforlddtets 

Any email or other COml$fXJndence $ttnt to a Florida Public $'1f\llee Commissioner, or any other public offici&/ and/ 

or employee of the PSC, In the transaction of public buslnftas Is considered a public record and I$ subject to Florida's 

Publfo Records Law. This means that Fk.lrlde law (19Mrslly requires the PSC to provide a copy of any such ~mall or 

com~spondencB, upon ~uBst, for Inspection 11nd (X)f)ylng to any Florida citizen or to sny member of the media. 




